WORKERS COMPENSATION
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
RFP# 1470 
BATCH 1 

1. Any non paid reserve officers?   
Yes    # 

2.  Does County have volunteers?  How many do you have? If so, do you want them to be covered?
Yes    300 to 700 depending on time of year (many in the Elections Dept.)

3. Does County have contracted employees (service contract with a staffing agency to provide staffing assistance)?

NO 

4. Does County provide persons for flignt or water rescues? If so, how long many annually? What kind of training do they have? 

Flight: 0  
Water Rescue: Yes  20 to 25  Beach, Pool, Life Guards
CPR, Running, Swimming, Rope Training, Jet Ski, Certified Life Guard Training.
5. Is there an airport in operation and are pilots on staff? 
Airport – yes 
Pilots – No 
6. Address for County Airport? 
27617 Buena Vista Blvd., Los Fresnos, Tx. 78566
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